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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: November 17, 2015 (COW) (B of T) Date: December 3, 2015
TITLE: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE V, CHAPTER 51, SECTION 51.14 OF

THE LOMBARD VILLAGE CODE IN REGARD TO WATER METER ACCURACY

SUBMITTED BY:  Timothy Sexton, Director of Finance

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached is an ordinance prepared by the Village’s attorney to amend the Lombard Village Code in regard
to water meter accuracy. Currently the code states that water meters shall be considered inaccurate and in
need or repair or replacement based upon the accuracy standards as established from time to time by the
Village’s Public Works Department.

The following memo and attachment has additional information on the American Water Works
Association’s (AWWA) C-700 Standard for Water Meter Accuracy that the Village’s Publi¢ Works

Department uses to determine if a meter is accurate or in need of repair or replacement.

Staff recommends the Village Board approve the atltached ordinance in order to specify that the Village of
Lombard uses the AWWA C-700 Standard for Water Meler Accuracy.

FFiseal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X 7

2Tl erla— Date _{yf/g/2s~
Village Manager X LA

_Date _yf20/|5

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday, prior (o the Agenda Distribution.




